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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901725
for

Results Based Evaluation to Assess and Facilitate Outcomes of Youth Victims of Human Trafficking
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conference held on October 11, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Questions & Answers has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Questions & Answers will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper

Responses to Written Questions:
Q1) Have the Pilot sites been selected?
A1) The RFP for the pilot sites will be released in mid-October; pilot sites will be selected in December 2018.
Q2) Has a second pilot site and region been identified? Will the site be in Northern California and will the consultant be expected to travel to the site and pay for any travel costs?
A2) There will be two pilot sites selected via the RFP process – one in Northern/Central California and one in Southern California. The selected evaluator will be expected to travel to both travel sites and pay for travel costs.
Q3) Will the product evaluator have any involvement in selecting the two pilot sites?
A3) The two pilot sites will be selected in December 2018 by Cal OES.
Q4) Page 4 of the RFP states that this is an 18-month contract, can the County confirm the contract term is from January 2019 to June 2020?
A4) Yes, the evaluator contract will be from January 2019 to June 2020. However, there is a possibility of an extension if approved by the Federal Grantor, which would be offered to the evaluator.  
Q5) Will the Federal Grant that CalOES received end when the contract term is over?
A5) The federal grant that Cal OES has received for this project ends September 30, 2020. 
Q6) Page 6 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1., Item 7., and Item 8. State:
1. Contractor shall prepare and facilitate six (6) meetings with each of the two pilot sites as well as two (2) joint learning exchanges between the sites with the work group of subject matter experts, as identified by the Project Work Group. 

7. Contractor shall facilitate six (6) meetings with each pilot site focused on organizing efforts within the RBA framework and clarifying the evaluation plan, processes, and expectations.

8. Contractor shall facilitate two (2) joint learning exchanges with the subject matter experts and the two pilot sites.

Can the County clarify if the activities in Items 1, 7, and 8 are referring to the same activities?
A6) Items 1 and 7 are the same activity. Item 8 is in addition to Items 1 and 7.
Q7) Are the two joint learning exchanges the only time that the contractor will be interacting with the subject matter experts?
A7) Yes the contractor will only interact with the subject matter expert during the two joint learning exchanges.  
Q8) In regards to the learning exchanges, will CalOES or Alameda County coordinate all logistics, including space, room rental, and food or should the contractor include these costs in the bid form? 
A8) Cal OES and Alameda County will cover the costs of space, room rental equipment needs, and food for the two learning exchanges. 
Q9) How many participants are expected to attend the learning exchanges?
A9) Approximately 25 to 35 participants will be in attendance at the learning exchanges (including staff from the two pilot sites, the evaluation team, subject matter experts, and the Cal OES/Alameda County/Department of Social Services team. 
Q10) Page 7 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 11. states:
11. Contractor shall develop an RBA data collection system for the pilot sites to utilize for collecting, analyzing and synthesizing their data to address the questions of outcomes and process.

In terms of developing a data collection system, does CalOES or Alameda County have an information management system in place to collect data or will each pilot site use their own IMS? Alternatively, is it expected that the contractor make recommendations regarding the IMS system?
A10) Pilot sites should consult with the selected evaluator on the best way to manage the data collected for this project, and may use their own information management systems (IMS). 
Cal OES and Alameda County do not have an IMS in place for pilot sites to utilize. 
Q11) Page 7 of the RFP, Section E. (REQUIREMENTS) states:
The Contractor will examine victim outcomes in addition to how well the pilot sites have organized their work to answer the question in two or more of the following system areas:

Will the additional area be the same across all pilot sites?
A11) The pilot sites will choose at least two system areas to focus their efforts. 
Q12) Page 9 of the RFP, Section F. (DELIVERABLES / REPORTS) states Items 1. and 2. State:
1. Contractor shall facilitate/update one Logic Model (please see Exhibit D)

2. Contractor shall provide a final project report for statewide dissemination by the Governance and Leadership Team that includes a review of site findings combined with independent data analysis.

In terms of deliverables, who will conduct the independent data analysis? Is this part of the evaluator’s scope of work or will it be conducted by an independent third party?
A12) The selected evaluator will collect data from both pilot sites, analyze and compile the data into a final project report for statewide dissemination by the Governance and Leadership Team. 
EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901725 – Results Based Evaluation to Assess and Facilitate Outcomes of Youth Victims of Human Trafficking 
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

	RFP No. 901725 - Results Based Evaluation to Assess and Facilitate Outcomes of Youth Victims of Human Trafficking

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Email

	Shiree Teng Evaluation Consultant
	Shiree Teng
	(510) 532-1799
	Shireeteng@gmail.com

	Ceres Policy Research 
	Angela Irvine 
	(831)345-5336
	Airvine@cerespolicyresearch.com

	Human Rights Center, UC Berkeley School of Law
	Eric Stover
	(510) 642-0965
	stovere@berkeley.edu

	Bright Research Group
	Brightstar Ohlson
	(510) 238-9948 ext. 1
	bohlson@brightresearchgroup.com

	WestCoast Children's Clinic
	Danna Basson
	(510) 485-7401
	dbasson@westcoastcc.org

	Resource Development Associates, Inc.
	Rajni Banthia
	(510) 488-4345
	 rbanthia@resourcedevelopment.net

	Resource Development Associates, Inc.
	Alison Hamburg
	(510) 488-4345
	ahamburg@resourcedevelopment.net

	RTI International
	Alexandra Lutnick
	 
	alutnick@rti.org

	Glen Price Group Consulting
	Aaron Price
	(510) 926-0690
	aaron@glenpricegroup.com

	WestEd
	Nikola Filby
	(415)615-3124
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